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Champagne, Rick

From: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA [caitlin.frederick@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 11,23 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA,; Pawasarat, Jane - DOA

Subject: ETF Stat Language

I'm not sure how ETF has categorized their requests, but here are the stat language requests from ETF that
we would like assigned to us:

6617 1) Expenditure authority based on membership levels with the ability to carry remaining balances
00 Y 2) Position authority through passive review
00 15 3) Creation of sum sufficient to cover ETF board expenses for procurement of services
Groun lpsurance Board:
@ 1} Clarify that GIB may offer wellnesAsrin’aaptiuD
261 2) Permit GIBto comrarrfordatacollection

o067% 3) Broaden flexibility to determine long-term care insurance options

If these don’t seem familiar, let me know and [ will work up stat language requests directly from our office.

Caitlin Morgan Frederick

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst-Senior
State of Wisconsin Division of Budget & Finance
101 E. Wilson, 10th fl

Madison, WI 53702

608-266-8777

10/04/2010
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AN Ag’;“ to amend 40.03 (6) (c) of the statutes; relating to: M

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Wéwﬁm@#@vﬁr ord

(1 B N v

Current@, with important exceptions, prevents the\‘@roup Insurance Board
(GIB) from modifying or expanding group insurance coverage in such a manner as
to materially affect the level of premiums paid by the state or its employees, or the
level of benefits to be provided, under any group insurance coverage plan. This bill
provides that this restriction does not prevent GIB from encouraging participation
in wellness or disease management programs under any of its group insurance
coverage plans.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 40.03 (6) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
40.03 (6) (c) Shall not enter into any agreements to modify or expand group
insurance coverage in a manner which conflicts with this chapter or rules of the

department or materially affects the level of premiums required to be paid by the
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BILL SECTION 1
state or its employees, or the level of benefits to be provided, under any group
insurance coverage. This restriction shall not be construed to prevent modifications
required by law, prohibit the group insurance board from modifying the standard
plan to establish a more cost effective benefit plan design or providing optional
insurance coverages as alternatives to the standard insurance coverage when any
excess of required premium over the premium for the standard coverage is paid by
the employee, prohibit the group insurance board from encouraging participation in
wellness or disease management programs, or prohibit the group insurance board
from providing other plans as authorized under par. (b)\./

(END)
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FOR 2011-13 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

Current law, with important exceptions, prevents the Group Insurance Board
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

SECTION 1. 40.03 (6) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
40.03 (6) (c) Shall not enter into any agreements to modify or expand group

insurance coverage in a manner which conflicts with this chapter or rules of the
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SECTION 1
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

Insurance coverages as alternatives to the standard insurance coverage when any

excess of required premium over the premium for the standard coverage is paid by

the employee, prohibit the group insurance board from encouraging participation in
wellness or disease management programs, or prohibit the group insurance board

from providing other plans as authorized under par. (b).

(END)




